
 
 
From: Diane Calta  
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 1:20 PM 
To: City Council <CityCouncil@cityofgreen.org>; Molly Kapeluck <mkapeluck@cityofgreen.org> 
Subject: Council Agenda January 9, 2018 
 

Mr. President and Members of Council- 
I have been asked by the Service Director that Council consider passage of 2018-
R04, authorizing the purchase of a street sweeper, on first reading. You should 
have  a memo from the Service Director giving you additional detail on this 
purchase. 
I have also been asked by the City Engineer for Council to consider passage of 
2017-R79,  accepting a bid for the East Liberty Park Restrooms, on second 
reading.  This request is being made so that the project can proceed without 
another 4 weeks before the next Council meeting. 
If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.   
 
Diane A. Calta 
Director of Law 
City of Green 
1755 Town Park Blvd. 
PO Box 278 
Green, Ohio 44232 
Phone : 330.896.6615 
dcalta@cityofgreen.org 
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